

Toni Dwi Saputra

Videographer Specialist

Kp. Rawa Simprug
 RT.009 RW.05 No.4
 Kebayoran Lama, South Jakarta
 DKI Jakarta

- → banktoney@gmail.com
- **6** 08979122855

27 October 1995

ABOUT ME

It's begin when I was 16 years old. I entered multimedia school at Jakarta. Although I don't have enough artistry, but I keep learn about art and always practice. Videography, photography, graphic design are the most material I love when I was studies at school.. I keep befriending videography, photography, and graphic design until now. I have a dream to be a director and have a studio creative. I'll keep trying to make those dreams come true. And good luck would have on me.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

ADOBE PREMIERE

ADOBE AFTER EFFECT

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE INDESIGN

MICROSOFT OFFICE

MULTIMEDIA SKILLS







PHOTO GRAPHY



GRAPHIC DESIGN

WORK EXPERIENCE

CAKRADARA KREASINDO

Video Editor

2015 - Now

Koning Percussion

Product Photographer

2014 - 2015

Vito Production

Video Editor

2013 - 2014

EDUCATION

2002-2008 SDN 05 Jakarta

O

2011-2014 SMKN 6 Jakarta **2008-2011** SMPN 29 Jakarta

JIVII IN 25 JUKUITU

2015-2020
Budi Luhur University
Broadcast Journalism

O

GRAPHIC DESIGN













VIDEOGRAPHY





